
Michael Blackford
Typewriter
Chapter 1143.08(c) - Side yard setback

Kelly Wicker
Typewriter
V-0330-2023

Kelly Wicker
Typewriter
KAW

Kelly Wicker
Typewriter
07-31-2023

Kelly Wicker
Typewriter
250.00

Kelly Wicker
Typewriter
07-31-2023











































 

Department of Planning  200 S. Hamilton Rd.  Gahanna, Ohio 43230  

  

 
August 28, 2023 
 
Franklin Garage Builders, LLC 
1864 County Road 156 
Ashley, OH 43003 
 

RE:   Project 150 Regal Pl Variance 
  
  
Dear Franklin Garage Builders, LLC: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.   
 

Engineering Project Administrator  (614) 342-4056 

1. No comments.  
 

Transportation & Mobility Engineer  (614) 342-4050 

2. No comments.  
 

Parks  (614) 342-4261 

3. No Comment per Julie Predieri 
 

Fire District  (welshp@mifflin-oh.gov) 

4. The fire division has no objection to the Bonin garage variance by Franklin Garage Builders.  
 

Planning  (614) 342-4025 

5. Informational Comment: All necessary materials have been submitted. 
 

Building  (614) 342-4010 

6. The documents will need to be submitted as revised plans for the building permit - and comply with 
the requirements of the Residential Code of Ohio. 

 
 
If you have general comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-
4025.  If your questions are specific to a certain department’s comments, please reach out to that department 
using the contact information provided with their comments above. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Planning and Zoning Coordinator 



 

STAFF REPORT 

Request Summary 

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow for a garage addition within a side yard setback at 150 

Regal Place. The property is zoned SF-3 – Single Family Residential. The proposal is to add an attached 

garage to the northern side of the existing house. 

The house does not currently have a garage or carport and the proposed garage is 16x20 ft and will be 

constructed at the end of the existing driveway. This is slightly smaller than a standard two car garage, 

which is typically 20x20 ft. The applicant applied for a building permit for the addition in June with a site 

plan showing that it would be located entirely outside of all setbacks and was therefore compliant with 

the Zoning Code. However, the applicant states that their initial calculations were incorrect, and the 

addition will be 3.5 ft closer to the property line and now requires approval of a variance. 

The proposed addition meets both front and rear yard setbacks but encroaches into the northern side 

yard setback by 3.5 feet. All other properties located on Regal Place have either attached garages or 

carports, so the proposed garage is consistent with the character of the neighborhood. 

Variance 

The following variances has been requested: 

1. 1143.08(c) – Yard Requirements 

a. Code requires a minimum side yard setback of 7.5 ft. 

b. The proposed garage addition will encroach 3.5 ft into the northern side yard setback. 

 

Planning Commission shall not grant a variance unless it finds that all of the following conditions apply:  

a) There are special circumstances or conditions applying to the land, building or use referred to in 

the application.  

b) The granting of the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial 

property rights. 

c) The granting of the application will not materially affect adversely the health or safety of persons 

residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use and will not be materially 

detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property or improvements in such neighborhood. 

 

Staff Comments 

Staff has no objections to the variance request as submitted. The addition of a garage at this site will make 

it more uniform with other properties in the surrounding area. Additionally, the applicant states that the 

location and dimensions for the garage were chosen so it could be constructed on top of the existing 

concrete driveway. It is Staff’s opinion that the addition will not have any detrimental effects on the 

neighborhood. 

 

 

 

 



 

Location/Zoning Map 

 
Submitted Site Plan 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted By:  

Maddie Capka 

Planner 
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